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Randy Burr

From: "Patty Molnar" <pmolnar@brilliantsign.com>
To: "Randy Burr (E-mail)" <rburr@burrsigns.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 4.08 PM

Subject: FW: 85 Commercial Street /Custom House ATM PID#6098

Randy,

Here is an e-mail that was forwarded to us from KeyBank from the Landlord. The Company is Olympia Equity
Investors, James Brady, 50 Monument Sq., Portland, ME 04101, 207-874-9990. Let me know if this will work.

Thanks

Patty Molnar
Brilliant Electric Sign Co., Ltd.
(216) 741 - 3800 Ext. 232

"A tradition of quality and service since 1929"

; o ; itv.com T0: Patrick_J Hedderman@Key.com
jbrady@olympiaequity comcc: Chuck_Scavelli@KeyBank.com,
. Cherece R_Woodall@KeyBank.com,

03/16/2004 07:31 PM Joseph D_Ward@KeyBank.com,
Thomas_Adams@Key.com,
Eric D Murray@KeyBank.com,
kmahaney@olympiaequity.com
Subject: RE: 85 Commercial Street /Custom House
ATM PID#6098

Patrick,

As per our discussion earlier today, after several calls to Deb

Andrews
(Historic Preservation staff) and the City of Portland Planning Dept

(Alex
Jaegerman - Chief Planner, and Bill Neddleman, Sr Planner) we have

received
positive feedback regarding the approval of the ATM/AHD as proposed

in the
modifications presented by SMRT 3/2/04...

Clearly we are pleased that the effort resulted in a favorable

decision. I
am hopeful that SMRT can now follow up with staff to get the building

permit

4/29/2004



